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)UNTY O
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DAVID J. KEAFIS, Asency oirector

ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SE

Rof33
'fanuary 6, L998
STID 3982

re: 741 Ferry St,. ,  Oakl-and, CA 94607

ilohn Prall
Port of Oakland, Environmental Dept.
530 Water  S t ,
Oakland, CA 94507

Dear John PralL:

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIBONMENTAL PROTECNON {LOF)
113 t Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
(s10) 567-6700
FAX (510) 337,9335

Tttis office tras received and revie$red Results of Soil and Warer
Investigation dated JuIy L1, L99T , by Innovative Technical
Solutions, Inc., for the above sj.Ce. The followi.ng are contrnenE s
concernj-ng this report.

1- T'here are no recomendatione or concLusions in Ehis report ,

2- I f  surrent crenda coneinue this eite may be el igible for
cLoaure. Pleaae continue go nronit.or on a quart.erly basj.s,

ThiE si.te rilL bre urergeen by Larry Seto, who you may cafL with
a.EFj/ qu€sLiods at. f  510) 567-5774.

('i nnr'erc l r"r

w*L
Ftromas F. Peacock, Manager
Division of Envi ronment al prot,ection

c.. ' f im Schollard. InnovaEive Technical Solut ions, Inc., t33O
Broadvray, Suite 1625, Oaktand, CA 946L2

Dick Pantages, Chief - f i les
LeRoy Griffin, City of Oakland Hazardous Materials



ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEAHS, Agency Direcror Ro#=a

March 6, 1997
STID 3982
page I of2

Attn: Iohn Prall
Port ofOakland
Environmental Dept.
530 Water St.
Oakland CA94607

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (LOP)
113'1 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
(510) 567-6700
FAX (510) 337-9335

RE: Port USTs CF-03 and CF-05, Transbay Container Terminal site, 707 Ferry St., Oakland
cA94607

Dear Mr. Prall,

I am in receipt of the'Workplan for Soil and Water Investigation," prepared by Innovative
Technical Solutions, Inc. (ITSI), dated 2112197, submitted under your cover letter daftd Al8l97 .
As you know, this workplan involves the drilling of one soil boring within l0 feet to the south of
the former USTs, and one monitoring well within l0 feet to the west of the former USTs. This
workplan is acceptabla

Please notiS me at least 2 business days in advance offield activities so that I may arrange to be
onsite. Ifyou have any questions, please contact me at 510-567-6700, ex 6761.

cc: JeffHess, Innovative Technical Solutions, Inc.,
94612

I. Eberle/file

1330 Broadway, suite 1625, Oakland CA

je.3982-B



ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CAFE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, ngency Drrector Rr*33

December 11, 1996
STID 3982
page I of2

Attn: John Prall
Port ofOakland
Environmental DePt.
530 Water St.
Oakland CA 94607

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
E NVIRO N I\,4 E NTA L PROTECTION (LOP)
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
(510) 567.6700
FAX (510) 337-9335

RE:PortusTscF-o3andcF-05,TransbaycontainerTerminalsite,?0TFerryst,oakland
cA 94607

I am in receipt of the "Tank Clozure Report," prepatgq !I ryovative 
Teohnical Solutions' Inc'

iniU, a""i r i/r2l96, under your 
"ouet 

t"it"i aot"a llilgtg'' As you know' two spherical

i,ooollJro, n 
"l 

uSTs (CF-oi and cF45) were rernoved from this site on 6/21196. The exact

location was approximately 10'west of building C-129'

Maximum soit contaminant concentrations encountered included 1,900 mg/kg TPHg' l'300

mg/kg TPHd, f 05 mglkg totJi*A' *O o'27 mglkgbenene' Overexcavation removed most of

the contaminated soil. Maximum soit 
"oo""ttttu:tions 

remaining in place include 0 33 mgikg

riHe,:/,loiWT?Hd, ll9mg/kgtotallead,and000lgmg/kgbenzene' Agrab.samplewas

collected from apparent grounJriati in ttte tant cauity. Groundwater results included 9'4oo uglL

TPHg, 9,600 ug/L TPHd, 881 ug/L total tead, and 28 ug/L benzene'

Due to the elevated soil concentrations and the appaxent groundwater contaminatio4 you are

"qr.J"A 
to perform a Soil and Water Investigation (SW!, as per Sect. 2,,4-of_Chaptet 16,

oiirion l, ritte zs, califomia code ofRegulations. As per our telecon of 12117196, one

"permanent" groundwater moniioring well-(MW) would be accePtabl?,p..119:..C i:t:]lt""d

within l0,west of the rormer uii rinity tti," pti*med downgradient direction). one^additional

i"i"e rilld U. drilled south oithe UsT;avity, in order to define the lateral extent of soil

contamination left in place at 8bgs; a sample should be collected and analyzed at 8'bgs-in this

Uolig. Soif r"*ples Aom the lvffi borehole should be collected and analyzed from 5' intervals'

incuiing tt e ,"piu*y fring". Both soil and groundwater samples should be collected and

analyzed for TPHg, TPHd, BTEX' and lead'

Plesse submit a workptan for a swl within 60 days, or by February-l7.,1997 ' All work

,f,oJA oCf,"r. ro a) th;Tri-Regional Board StatrRecommendations for Preliminary Evaluation

and Investigation ofUndergroind Tank Sites, dated 8/10/90; and b) Article I 1,ofTitle 23'

Cutifo-i" doa" ofRegulations. Reports and proposals must be submitted under seal ofa

CJifo*i*n"girto"a 6*togi*1 -C".tin.A engineering Geologist, or -Registered Civil Engineer'



December 17,1996
STID 3982
page? of?
Attn: John Prall

Ifyou have any questions, please contact me at 510-567-6761.

Ilazardous Materials Specialist

cc: Jeffiey Hesg Innovative Technical Solutions, Inc., 1330 Broadway, Suite 1625, Oakland
c494612

I. Eberley'file

je.3982-A



AI.AMEDACOUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVIC

o
ES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, 4ency oirecror

April 5, 1996
sTrD 3982

Attn: JohPrall
Port ofOaHand
Environmental Dept.
530 Water St.
Oakland CA 94607

RE: Port ofOakland, B€rth 24, Transbay Cortainer site, Oakland CA 94607

Dear Mr. Prall,

As wo discussed today, this offce is in the process of closing this case. As sucll the monitoring
well will be destroyed. Groundwater has bwr non-deect (ND) for the BTEX for the past 5
sarrpling werfrs. TPH-dies€l has been ND or present at low concentrations (lID to 990 ppb).
TPH-motor oil has been present at low concentrations (120-1300 ppb). Howerrcr, BTEX are tle
main chemicals of concern. For these reasonq I beliwe it would be proper to pressure grout this
well.

Ifyou have any questions, please contact me at 510-5676761.

Sincerely,

oc: Attn: Wyman ttrong, Alrmeda County Flood Coutrol District Zofle T, Watu Agency
5997 Parkside Dr., pleasanton CA 94588

Acting Chief/file

je.3982zone.7

tso*a="'*rffiF_ 
,(519)_s6z-eroo *"%,T;;ttffi];

bzardous Materials $pecialist



ALAMEDACOUNTY a
HEALTH CARE SERVICESV

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director €# Ro33

RAFAT A. SHAHID, DIRECTOR

July 5, 1995
sfiD 3982

Susa Gates
Port ofOakland
Environmental Dept.
530 Wat€r St.
Oakland CA94607

RE: Transbay Container Terminal site, 707 Feffy St., Oakland CA946o7

Dear Ms. Gateg

Since my last letter written to the Port , dated 3/14194, the following documerts have been
received in this office:

1) "Report of Groundwater Monitoring rffe[ Installation and Samplittg;" prepared by Uribg
da;telJ12/8194

2) "Groundwater Monitoring and Sarrpling Report " prepared by Alisto, dated 5/16/95

The Uribe report documents installation of one groundwater monitoring well in May 1994. The
rationale for one well was based on the known groundweter flow direction at tlre former Mobil
Bulk Plant site, currently known as the ldaersk Terminal aka Berth 24. Uribe reported
groundwater flow as West-Southwest in their FSruary 1994 Work Plan (pg 3). Uribe's l2l8/94
Report recommended that groundwater eleryations (.GWEg) be modtored at the Maersk site AND
the Transbav Containe site CONCURRENTLY during fuare groundwater sampling events.
However, the Alisto report makes no mention of GWEs * the Maersk site. Therdorg the
groundwater flow direction cannot be confirmed at the Transbay Container site.

As we disorssed over the telephone toddy, you rru requ$ted to conduct future campling and
monitoring events Potentiometric
meps for tbe wells *t BOTH sitcs should be lndudcd in future quarterly reports. In
addition, you rre requested to submit potentiomctrlc mapr for the Mrertk site for data
collccted sincc l/145. Please indicate on tbese maps (or on s septrtte map) the locrtion of
the Tranebay Conteinr sfte ln relation to the Maersh site, The flow directianfor the2l22l95
sampling event at the Transbay Container site can be postulated ftom this data.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
State Water Resources Control Board

Division of Clean Water Programs
UST Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

(5 t0) 567-6700



tufV S, IPSS
STID 3982
Susa Gates
page2 of?

Ifyou have any questions, please cont&ct me at 510-567-6761.

cc:

je.3982

John DeGeorge, Alisto, 1777 OaHand Blvd., suite 200, Walnut Creek CA
Iun Makashima/file



ALAMEDACOUNTY O

HEALTH CARE SERVICES
AGENCY

DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director
Ro33

RAFAT A. SHAHID, ASST, AGENCY DIRECTOR

I{arch 14, 1994
STID 3982

.fon Amdur
Port of OakLand
530 Water St.
Oakland CA 94607

RE: TransBay Contalner llerminal.
707 Ferry St. ,
Berth 25
Oakland CA 94602

Dear Mr. Asdur,

cc :

Eberle
Materials Special ist

John Borrego, Uribe and AssocLateE,
suite 2OO, Oakland CA 94610

Ed HovrelL/f i le

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
State Water Resources Control Board

Division of Clean Water Programs
UST Local Oversight Program

80 Swan Way, Flm 200
Oakland, CA 94621

(510) 271-4530

2930 lJakeghore Ave. ,

we have received the February 1994 work plan for Additional Site
Investigatlon Activitles, prepared by Uribe and Associates. As
you knohr, thie workplan proposes the lnstalLatLon of one
groundwater nonitoring well. The rationale for one well is that
the groundr'rater flow direction is well docunented at tbe
neighboring forner Mobil/Aslrland Oil site. The workplan is
acceptable on the condition that at Least tv/o soil slrnples will
be analyzed.

P1ease lotify ne at Least 2 business days in advance of field
actlvities so that I nay arrange to be onsite.

je

ncerely,



ALAMEDACOUNTY 
O

HEALTH CARE SERVICES
AGENCY

DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director # Ro33
RAFAT A. SHAHID, ASST. AGENCY DIRECTOR

October 26, L993
sTrD 3982

Jon Amdur
Port of oaLland
530 water St.
oakland CA 94507

RE: TranEBay Container Terrninal
707 Ferry St.
Berth 24
Oakland cA 94607

DEPAFTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
State Water Resources Control Board

Oivision of Clean Water Programs
UST Local Oversight Program

80 Swan Way, Rm 200
Oakland, CA 94621

(510) 271-4530

Dear lrtr . Amdur,

we have received your Letter dated 1ol15/93. You propose to
cenove a 10.0o0-gallon diesel UST, and sample the walls and floor
of the plt. If there is contamination, you propoEe to delineate
the contaninant plume and/or to install 3 nonitoring wells, ln
Iieu of overexcavation. You propoEe to place the nev tank
directly into the existing pit and cLose th€ plt as soon as the
installation J.nspections are conplete. These neasures are
proposed due to the proxiraity of substantial Etructures on aII
sides of the UST.

This proposal is found to be acceptable. PleaEe contact me at
leaat 3 business days in advance of field activities.

cc: PauI Snith, ACDEH
Ed Hovrel.l/fiLe

je


